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Academic Senate 

 

 
 
 
DATE: December 8, 2023 
 
TO: CSUF Electorate 
 
FROM: Elections Committee 
  
 
SUBJECT: 3rd Special Election, Fall 2023 – Faculty Participation on Advisory Committee to the 

Trustees Committee for Selection of the President and College of Social Sciences & 
College of Health and Human Development Senators 

 
The Elections Committee is pleased to announce the results of the recent Special Election. 

 
Electorate Break-Down Total Voted Participation Rate 
Unit 3 Full-Time Faculty 1,192 284 24% 
Part-Time Faculty 1,232 39 3% 
College of Social Sciences 216 102 47% 
College of Health and Human Development 162 44 27% 

 
 

Faculty Participation on Advisory Committee to the Trustees  
Committee for Selection of the President 

Candidates Department (College) Votes Results 
Alexandro Gradilla Chicana and Chicano Studies (SOC SCI) 131.3 Elected 
Iris Blandon-Gitlin Psychology (SOC SCI) 126.1  

Catherine Brennan Biological Science (NSM) 93.3 Elected 
Joe Albert Garcia Human Services (HHD) 89.2  

Sampson Akwafuo  Computer Science (ECS) 60.2  
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Social Sciences Seat [One 2-year] 2025 
Candidates Votes Results 
Zia Salim 
Lucia Alcala 
Write-in 

50 votes 
48 votes 
0 votes 

Elected 
 

 
Health and Human Development Seat [One 2-year] 2025 
Candidates Votes Results 
Joao Barros 
Write-in 

42 votes 
0 votes 

Elected 
 

ASD 23-123 




